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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

‘THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # l‘f&é_
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

l\\ﬁh m-a P25l

MEMORANDUM : January 9, 2006
TO: THE COMMISSION |
THROUGH: ROBERT J. COSTA SEN SE T, VE
ACTING STAFF DIRECTO .
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON .
ASSISTANT STARY DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION -

2005 NOVEMBER MONTHLY REPORT .
FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINES PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to timely file the

. 2005 November Monthly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On January 24, 2005, Prior-
~ Notice was sent to all political committees and their treasurers, informing them that the

November Monthly Report was due on November 20, 2005. The November Monthly Report is
required to cover the time frame from October 1, 2005 through October 31, 2005.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report failed to file the report
more than five (5) days after the due date. In accordance with the schedule of civil money
penalties located within 11 CFR §111.43, these committees should be assessed the civil money
penalties highlighted on the report attached. :

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the RTB
Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the
civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the RTB Circulation Report.

(2) Send the appropriate RTB méilgrams.




0€TS

0 ON
000 ‘I$

1 ON
009°'¢€$

0 ON

ALTUNAId XANOW TIAID
SNOIIVIOIA SNOIAFIG

T FdOVd
9002/60/T0 FIYA

. JALLISNAS
FWYN JLVAIANYD

s00z/90/2tT

LOL'9% 9T
SET'92ZTS "O'H ‘I34AL 6TSLSZ00D
XL . ALIVd DIIVIOOWAd ALNAOD SIAVIL 9€FT04V
ZS8 LYS 0t sooz/oz/et
$5870€€ ' TS A9xdoT 9 sewOYL 066%¥000D
as AL¥Yd NYOITENATE VIONVA HLNOS SEPTOIY
1T16'€%9$ 8 s00Z/8Z/1T
TI8'622°'€$ TIW usIIRM ‘ITEW 69%20000D
: HNOVAT TYDIILITOd NYSILYYd NON SISINIHOVNW ¥EHTOAV

an

ALIATIOV 40 TIATT ALYT SAYA JLvad IdIidoad
LNOOWY JTIOHSHYHL ATRINSVIIL QI FIILLIWNOD

ALYLS JWUN FHLLINWOD # 4Y

XTHINOW YIIWIAAON 500C
310dsY UOTIBTNOITY SAIT[SF O3 UOSEIY

9002-S002 "NOISSIWWOD NOILOTETIH TVdIdad

¥
oo
{i]
i
i

b

=
=

&

Lh
™
{

1)
¢



of
r
e
&
(o)
Rat
)
i
G
W
"

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation -
2005 November Monthly Report For The
Administrative Fines Program: Travis
County Democratic Party and M.C.
Tyler, as treasurer.

AF 1436

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on January 13, 2006, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in AF 1436:

1. Find reason to believe that Travis County Democratic Party and

M.C. Tyler, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalties would be in
the amount of $130.

2. Send the appropriate RTB mailgrams.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
2000 % % Qm
Mary W_Dove

Secretary/of the Commission
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: WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION OF MAILGRAM TO:MeCe TYER
TRAVIS COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
P O BOX 6584263
1311 £ 6TH ST
AUSTIN TX 78702-3367

CHRIS RITCHIE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 £ ST NM

WASHINGTCN DC 20463

Far e - er——— - . - e e e — . . - - ——

JANUARY 13, 2006
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HeCe TYER

TRAYIS COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
Pel0e BOX 684263 (1311 E 6TH ST.)
AUSTIN TX 78768

€00257519
AF#: 1436

DEAR H'.C. TYER:

THE FEDERAL ELECTYICON CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971y AS AMENDED ("THE
ACT®)y REQUIRES THAT YOUR CGMMITTEE FILE A NOVEMBER MONTHLY REPORT
OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS. THIS REPCRTy COVERING THE PERIGD
THROUGH CCTOBER 31STs SHALL BE FILED NO LATER THAN NOVEMBER 20THe 2
UeSeCe 434{A)e YOU WERE PREVIOUSLY NOTIFIED OF THE DUE DATE FOR
THIS REPORTe RECORDS AT THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION (®FEC™)
INDICATE THAT THIS REPORT KAS FILED ON 12/06720059 16 DAYS LATE.

THE ACT WAS FURTHER AMENCED IN 1999 TO0 PERMIT THE FEC TO INPOSE
CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
OF 2 UeSeCe 434(A)e 2 UeSele 437GLAN(4)e ON JANUARY 13y 2006s THE
FEC FOUND THAT THERE IS REASON TO BELIEVE ("RTB"™) THAT TRAVIS
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND YOU, AS TREASURERsy VIOLATED 2 Ue.S.C.
434(A) BY FAILING TO FILE TIMELY THIS REPORT ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER
20TH. BASED ON THE FEC®S SCHEDULES OF CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES AT 11
CeFeRe 111443, THE AMOUNT CF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT
THE RT8 STAGE 1S $130. IT IS DUE BY 0272272006 AND IS BASED ON
THESE FACTORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REPORT: NO

LEVEL OF ACTIVITY: 36,707

NUMBER OF DAYS LATE: 16

NUMBER CF PREVIOUS CIVIL MCNEY PENALTIES ASSESSED: O

TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

: TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY, SEND THE ENCLOSED
REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT TO THE FEC AT THE ADORESS ON PAGE 3.
UPGN RECEIPT OF YOUR PAYMENT, THE FEC WILL SEND YDOU A FINAL

TRIAINE AL P IAAMAANALY

1
P ¢ ¢ 0 ¢ o o o o o o oo o o O
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WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES

DETERMINATION LETTER.

TQ CHALLENGE THE RTB FINDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

TO CHALLENGE THE RTB FINDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTYy YOU MUST SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPUONSEs INCLUDING THE AF# FOUND
ON PAGE ONE, TO THE FEC®S CFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWs 999 E
STREETy NWy WASHINGTONs DC 20463. YDUR RESPONSE MUST BE RECEIVED
BY 02/72272006. YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE REASCN(S) WHY
YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE RTE FINDING AND/CR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTYe. THE FEC WILL ONLY CONSIDER CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED ON A
FACTUAL ERROR, MISCALCULATION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
BY THE FECy OR THE EXISTENCE OF EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
PERSISTED FOR MORE THAN 48 HCURS THAT WERE BEYOND YOUR CONTROL AND
PREVENTED YOU FROM FILING THE REPORT IN A TIMELY MANNERe. YQUR
TRESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE FACTUAL BASIS SUPPORTING THE REASON(S) AND
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATIONe THE FEC STRONGLY ENCOURAGES THAT DOCUMENTS
BE SUBMITTED IN THE FORM OF AFFIDAVITS OR DECLARATIONS. EXAMPLES OF
CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED EXTRAGRDINARY INCLUDE, BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TOys NEGLIGENCEs, PROBLEMS WITH VENDCRS OR
CONTRACTGORSy STAFF ILLNESS, COMPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR
CIRCUMSTANCESs 11 CeFeRe 111.35(8){(1)(111) AND (4).

YOUR FAILURE TGO RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY FASHION DURING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER OF YOUR RIGHT TO
PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITION TO THE DISTRICT COURT UNDER 2
UeSele 437Ge 11 CoFeRe 111.38.

IF YCU INTEND TO BE REPRESENTED BY CCUNSELs PLEASE ADVISE THE
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW. YOU SHOULD PROVIDEs IN WRITING»
THE NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHCONE NUMBER OF YOUR COUNSEL AND AUTHORIZE
COUNSEL 71O RECEIVE NOTIFICATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS RELATING TO THI1S
CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

IF YOU DO NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MGNEY PENALTY OR SUBHIT A
CHALLENGE .

IF YOU DO NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSEy THE FEC WILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEDING FACTUAL
ALLEGATIONS ARE TRUE AND MAKE A FINAL DETERMINATIGN THAT TRAVIS
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND YOUs AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UsSeCe
434(A) AND ASSESS A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEC THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE DEBT COLLECTION ACT OF
1982("DCA™)AS AMENDED BY THE DEBT COLLECTION IMPROVEMENT ACT OF
19969 31 UeSeCe 3701 ET SEQe THE FEC MAY TAKE ANY AND ALL
APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZED AND REQUIRED BY THE DCAs AS AMENDEDs -
INCLUDING TRANSFER TCO THE UeSe DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY FOR
COLLECTIONe 11 CeFeRe 1lle45.

THIS MATTER WAS GENERATED BASED ON INFORMATION ASCERTAINED BY
THE FEC IN THE NORMAL COURSE GOF CARRYING OUT ITS SUPERVISORY

RESPONSIBILITIESe 2 UeSeCe 437GLAX(2), IT WILL REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL

IN ACCORCANCE WITH 2 UeSeCe 437GCAN(4)(B) AND 4376GLAX(12){A) UNTIL
1T 1S PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORD IN ACCCRODANCE WITH 11 CeFeRe
111429 UNLESS YOU NOTIFY THE FEC IN WRITING THAT YOU WISH THE
MATTER TC BE MADE PUBLIC.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE FEC®S ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PRDGRAH:
INCLUDING THE FINAL REGULATIONSs 1S LOCATED AT THE FEC®S WEBSITE AT
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS
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WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES

WHWeFEC.GOVe IF YOU HAVE CUESTIONS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE
CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY, PLEASE CCNTACT CHRIS RITCHIE IN THE
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION AT QUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530
(PRESS 1y THEN PRESS 2) OR (202)694-1130. IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE SUBMISSION OF A CHALLENGE, PLEASE CONTACLT THE OFFICE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT GUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530
(PRESS Oy THEN EXTe 1660) CR (202)694-1660.

SINCERELY,

MICHAEL E. TCONER
CHAIRMAN

* * * 0% * * %*x * * * » * € %

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe
111<43s THE AMOUNT OF YGUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT RTB IS
$130 FOR THE NOVEMBER MONTHLY REPORT.

PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK OR MONEY ORDER MADE
PAYABLE TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION '
PeOe BOX 952182
STe LOUISe MO 63195-2182

IF YOU CHOOSE TO SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT BY COURIER OR
OVERNIGHY DELIVERY, PLEASE USE THIS ADODRESS:
UeSe BANK - GOVERNMENT LOCKBCX
FEC #952182
1005 CONVENTION PLAZA
STe LOUISs MO 63101

THE REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT ARE DUE BY 02/22/2006. UPON
RECEIPT CF YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT, THE FEC WILL SEND YOU A

FINAL DETERMINATION LETTER.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELCW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

- A D D P D P W D D D S S D N S WP WD S W W A P WP WD A A W A D D W N A D W M A T T S A W A A T S A D S M e -

FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
FEC 1D#: C00257519

AF#: 1436

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 0272272006

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: s$13¢0
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FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
SECRE TARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 - 200 FEB 28 P 3 12

February 28, 2006

MEMORANDUM
TO: ' THE COMMISSION EN SITIVE
THROUGH: ROBERT J. COSTA
ACTING STAFF DIRECTOR
? FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFE DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FINAL DETERMINATION
RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2005 NOVEMBER
MONTHLY REPORT

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2005 November
Monthly Report. The first list represents those committees that have paid the civil money
penalty while the second list represents those that have not paid. The committee that has
not paid has been given at least forty (40) days from the date of the Commission’s RTB
finding to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 111.40, the Commission shall send a final

determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the civil
money penalty.

RAD Recommendation
(1) Make a final determination that the political committee and its treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated on the attached

circulation report

(2) Send the appropriate mailgram.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

) |
Administrative Fines Final Determination ) AF #1436
Recommendation for the 2005 November. )
Monthly Report )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on March 03, 2006, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in AF #1436:

1. Make a final determination that Travis County Democratic Party and
M.C. Tyer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess and
civil money penalty of $130. ‘

2. Send the appropriate mailgram.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Aftest:

Dl sl D24 Do

Date Mary W/ Dove
‘ Secrefaty of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

M.C. Tyler, Treasurer March 7, 2006
Travis County Democratic Party

P.O. Box 684263

Austin, TX 78768

C00257519
AF#: 1436

Dear M.C. Tyler,

On 1/13/2006, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") found reason to believe
("RTB") that Travis County Democratic Party and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) for
filing late or failing to file the 2005 November Monthly Report. By mailgram dated 1/13/2006
the FEC sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money penalty calculated
at the RTB stage of $130 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43.

On 2/2/2006 the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. Therefore, the FEC made a final determination on 3/3/2006 that you, as treasurer,
and Travis County Democratic Party violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), assessed a civil money penalty in
the amount of $130 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, and voted to close the file.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Elizabeth Goings on our
toll free number (800)424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202)694-1130. -

Sincerely,

Michael E. Toner
Chairman




FOR: Travié County Democratic party
FEC ID#: .C00257519 -

AF#: 1436 _,

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 02/22/2006
Pf%.YMENT AMOUNT DUE: $130

. Mém"éomp 19:19 EST

To reply by Mailgram Message, see reverse side for Western Union’s toll-free number.

_ITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX,2182
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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463
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